Nicola Gunn

From: Paton, Julie <Julie.Paton@lancashire.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 September 2023 18:32

To: Planning

Subject: 3/2023/0138 Twin Brook Farm Up Brooks Clitheroe BB7 1PL

A

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Reference 3/2023/0138

Location Twin Brook Farm Up Brooks Clitheroe BB7 1PL

Proposal Construction of a pair of semi-detached dwellings as a change of house type to the single
large detached dwelling on Plot 1 previously approved on application
3/2019/1103.

Dear Planning Department

Lancashire County Council Public Rights of way has no objection to the application and offers the following
comments

Comments/Observations

Footpath FP0301006a runs along the southern boundary of the development. To protect the safety of those using
the public right a minimum width of 2m is to be maintained and free from obstruction. The public right of way
should not be used to store materials, vehicles or machinery and if found to do so would be deemed an obstruction
and the applicant would be subject to enforcement proceedings to remove.

Ground level/drainage

Any changes in ground level or installation of drainage should ensure that surface water is not channelled towards
or onto a public right of way either within the proposed development site or in close proximity — this is to ensure
public rights of way are not exposed to potential flooding or future maintenance issues.

Landscaping

If the applicant intends landscaping they need to ensure that any trees or bushes are at least 3 metres away from a
public right of way to prevent any health and safety issues and potential maintenance issues e.g. Overhanging
branches or roots coming through the surface of the footpath concerned either within the proposed development
or in close proximity.

Temporary closure

If works relating to the proposed development are likely to cause a health and safety risk to users of a public right of
way a temporary closure order must be made and in effect prior to commencing those works. Applications should
be made 4 weeks before commencement to avoid delay to the works.

Diversion

If a diversion is needed or intended the applicant needs to ensure that the diversion is in place prior to any work
commencing on a public right of way. Any disturbance of the existing route, without the appropriate confirmed
Diversion Order would be liable to enforcement action taken against the developer.

Obstruction
A public right of way should not be used to store materials, vehicles or machinery and if found to do so would be
deemed an obstruction and the applicant would be subject to enforcement proceedings to remove.



Publicity of Application

All applications that affect a public right of way (footpath, bridleway or byway), must be publicised by site notice in
at least one place on or near the land to which the application relates for not less than 21 days; and by publication
of the notice in a newspaper circulating in the locality in which the land to which the application relates is situated.

Regards Julie

Julie Paton

PROW Capital Project Officer

Planning & Environment

Lancashire County Council

T: 01772 535022

M: 07772 111839

W: www.lancashire.gov.uk

FB:www.facebook.com/LancsECP

Public Rights of Way Reports ProwReports@lancashire.gov.uk
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This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.

If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a
contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council rese rves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility
to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments.



